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RELEASE IN PART B5 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC©state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, December 8, 2010 7:33 AM 

To: 

Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 

Subject: 	 Mini Schedule 12/8/10 Wednesday 

8:15 am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department 

8:25 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:30 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:30 am PC PREP MEETING 
9:40 am Secretary's Office 

Tbd am DEPART State Department *En route White House 

Tbd am ARRIVE White House 

10:00 am OPTIONAL: POTUS PREP SESSION 
10:10 am Oval Office, White House 

10:15 am OPTIONAL: RESTRICTED POTUS MEETING w/POLISH PRESIDENT 
10:30 am BRONISLAW KOMOROWSKI Oval Office, White House 

10:30 am EXPANDED POTUS MEETING w/POLISH PRESIDENT BRONISLAW 
11:00 am KOMOROWSKI Oval Office *Camera spray at top 

11:05 am OPTIONAL: POTUS PRESS AVAILABILITY w/POLISH PRESIDENT 
11:30 am BRONISLAW KOMOROSIU Oval Office 

Tbd am DEPART White House *En route State Department 

Tbd am ARRIVE State Department 

11:20 am PHONE INTERVIEW w/KERRY ELEVELD, THE ADVOCATE 
11:30 am Secretary's Office 

11:30 am OFFICE TIME 
12:15 pm Secretary's Office 

12:15 pm DEPART State Department *En route Ronald Reagan Building 

12:25 pm ARRIVE Ronald Reagan Building 

12:25 pm TED WOMEN CONFERENCE 
12:50 pm Amphitheater, Ronald Reagan Building 

12:50 pm DEPART Ronald Reagan Building *En route Newseum 

1:00 pm ARRIVE Newseum 

1:00 pm BUSINESS ROUNDTABLE CEO QUARTERLY MEETING 
1:35 pm Newseum, 555 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, 

1:35 pm DEPART Newseum *En route White House 

1:45 pm ARRIVE White House 

1:50 pm HOLD 
2:10 pm West Wing, White House 

2:15 pm WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS 
2:45 pm Oval Office 
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3:00 pm CABINET MEETING 
4:30 pm Cabinet Room, White House 

4:30 pm 
6:00 pm Situation Room, White House 

6:00 pm DEPART White House *En route Private Residence 

6:15 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 
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